


Charlie Smith

From: Governor's Office of Citizen Services <EOGCitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 4:01 PM

To: Ellen Plendl

Subject: FW: FPL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Please find attached email received by the Governor's Office of Citizen Services. This email is forwarded to your office
for review and any response or action appropriate.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Martha Lynn
Office of Citizen Services
Executive Office of the Governor

From: ROBERT ISCENKO <noreply@flgov.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 12:55 PM

To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com
Subject: FPL

Submitted
Tue, 03/11/2025 - 12:54

Sender Information
ROBERT ISCENKO
rob.ice360@gmail.com
845-545-7779

Subject
FPL

Message

Governor DeSantis can you please look into FPL wanting to raise rates besides a 12 dollar surplus that will be
added on . We are people who can not afford any more increases. The FPL needs a Doge reveiw by your
administration to stop this unfair hike in rates.

Thank you Sir

Robert Iscenko

IP Address
216.24.219.31



User Agent
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/133.0.0.0
Safari/537.36

Please note that under Florida law correspondence sent to the Governor's Office, which is not confidential or
exempt pursuant to chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is a public record made available upon request.



